



Mohan Khadka

Front-end Developer

Kathmandu, Nepal

mohankhadka.com.np
khadkamhn@gmail.com

@khadkamhn
codepen.io
dribbble.com

@contact
977-984-7285899
977-984-3003473

SKILLS

#WordPress #Bootstrap
#HTML #CSS #PHP #MySQL
#JavaScript #jQuery #SEO
#PhoneGap #Magento 2
#Bitnami Stack #Linux
#Basic .NET MVC #SSH
#Apache HTTP Server #LESS
#SASS #Adobe Ps CC
#Adobe Ai CC #Adobe Id CC
#Adobe Xd CC #Rest API
#Microsoft IIS #Hyper-V

INTERESTS

#Artificial Intelligence
#Video Games #Travelling
#Photography #Painting
#Designing

Summary

Professional with over five years of experience specializing in Web Designer/CSS Developer for different companies. I have done various projects on different platform and frameworks (.i.e. Hybrid Apps, Web Apps, WordPress, Magento). My greatest strength is good knowledge of web technologies and the ability to work on the team. I can solve problems in an effective/creative manner in a challenging position.

Experience

Jan 2016 - Present
Baneshwor, Kathmandu

Freelance

I have done various project through online.

- ☉ Converting Templates.
- ☉ Creating WordPress theme.
- ☉ Responsive and pixel perfect design.

Aug 2019 - Present
Baneshwor, Kathmandu

SmartSites Nepal Pvt. Ltd.

I found better platform for my next career and which is leading to learning new technologies, automation and techniques.

- ☉ Team Leader
- ☉ AdobeXD to HTML
- ☉ Magento Theme Development

Aug 2014 - Aug 2019
Hattisar, Kathmandu

Exolutus Pvt. Ltd.

Exolutus helped me to grow the entire a half of my career.

- ☉ Build hybrid mobile apps design and create web application design.
- ☉ Creating WordPress theme as well Magento 2.
- ☉ Leading overall project from a design perspective.
- ☉ Optimize performance, maintain coding quality, and standardize on the frontend.
- ☉ Responsible for creating, improving and develop the overall UI/UX design.
- ☉ Learning new technologies and increase technical operator skills.

Feb 2012 - Jul 2014
Thapathali, Kathmandu

Techmind Solution Pvt. Ltd.

My first employer. All the stuff I've learned and projects I've been working on.

- ☉ Maintained overall design of web application.
Learned and improved PHP coding skills and other languages (.i.e. jQuery, JavaScript, HTML, and CSS3).
- ☉ Improved table based structure and converted into a stable version with latest technical tools and frameworks.
- ☉ Responsible for creating PSD mockup and slicing into HTML pages.
- ☉ Developed similar to CMS in few projects with a core PHP.

Education

Aug 2016 - Aug 2019

Bachelor in Arts, Patan Multiple Campus

Jul 2010 - Jan 2012

Intermediate in Management, Metro Higher Secondary School

Jan 1998 - Jun 2010

SLC, Shree Gautam Buddha Higher Secondary School